
From:   Jack Welsh   

To:   Leann Nguyen   
Date:   June 01, 2010

Subject:   FCC File# 0280-EX-ST-2010
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

1. Please describe more details how the experiment performs
The base station will be powered on at approximately 9:00 AM EDT each day.  Multiple subscriber
stations will be used to transmit data (simultaneously) of varying types and size within the coverage
radius specified in the application (3 km radius).  The base station will be powered off at approximately
5:00 PM EDT each day and the base station will be transmit disabled at any time it is not in use (i. e.,
lunch breaks).

2. Please provide the US Air Force point-of-contact including name and telephone number
Garrett Ellis
Test Engineer
46th Test Squadron, A Flight
(850) 885-4156

3. Please provide the person who will terminate the system if having interference including name and
telephone number.
Jack D. Welsh, III
Lead Wireless Engineer
DISA PEO-STS
(703) 200-7625


